








































































ORDINANCE NO. 1277 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 15, CHAPTER 155, SECTIONS 155.008, DEFINITIONS AND 

155.037 NC NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, OF THE 2008 REVISED ORDINANCES OF 

THE CITY OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA ADDING A DEFINITION AND PERMITTED AND 

CONDITIONAL USES TO THE NC NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL DISTRICT.   

 

BE IT ORDAINED, BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA: 

 

That Section 155.008 of the Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended to add the following definition: 

 

§ 155.008 DEFINITIONS 

 

ENGINEERING, MANAGEMENT, PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND RELATED OFFICES.  

Offices for any of the following uses:  accountant, architect, attorney, chiropractor, optometrists, podiatrist, 

management, sales and service engineer, planner, surveyor, dentist, physician, psychiatrist, surgeon, and 

similar uses. 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF VERMILLION, SOUTH 

DAKOTA: 

That Section 155.037 of the Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended to add the following permitted and 

conditional uses and related regulations: 

 

§ 155.037 NC NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. 

     This district is intended to provide for developing and redeveloping areas located at the edge of residential 

developments, adjacent to the major streets that serve the area. It is the intent of this district to provide for a 

well-integrated service area, providing convenience goods and personal services to primarily serve residents 

within 1 mile of the development. Due to the nature of commercial uses, site and architectural design shall be 

compatible with and sensitive to adjacent residential development, striving to preserve and protect residential 

property values. 

     (A)     Permitted uses. 

Conditional UsePermitted Use Applicable Standards 

Engineering, management, public 

administration and related officesOffice 
§§ 155.070, 155.072, 155.073, 155.077 

Drug store §§ 155.070, 155.072, 155.073, 155.077 

Personal services:  beauty salons; barber 

shops; laundry services; photo 

studiosPersonal service 

§§ 155.070, 155.072, 155.073, 155.077 

Medical and dental clinics §§ 155.070, 155.072, 155.073, 155.077 

Mixed-use development (residential uses 

over ground floor non-residential uses) 

§§ 155.070, 155.072, 155.073, 155.077 

Churches 

  

All parking lots being 8 feet from all residential 

properties. 

§§ 155.070, 155.072, 155.077 



Libraries 

  

All parking lots being 8 feet from all residential 

properties. 

§§ 155.070, 155.072, 155.077 

Day care center 

  

  

Adequate and safe playground area with fence 4 feet 

high. 

A safe pickup and drop off area must be provided for 

the children. 

§§ 155.070, 155.072, 155.073, 155.077 

Commercial parking lots/parking ramps §§ 155.070, 155.072, 155.077 

Accessory use (such as, garage, shed) §§ 155.071, 155.082(A) (see definition) 

  

(B)     Conditional Uses. 

Conditional Use Applicable Standards 

Single Family Detached Dwellings §§ 155.070, 155.072, 155.073, 155.077, 1255.095 

Single Family Attached (townhouse) 

Dwellings 

§§ 155.070, 155.072, 155.073, 155.077, 155.095 

Multiple Family (apartments and 

condominiums)  Dwellings (up to 4 dwelling 

units) 

§§ 155.070, 155.072, 155.073, 155.077, 155.095 

Restaurants §§ 155.070, 155.072, 155.073, 155.077, 155.095 

  

 

     (BC)     Lot and yard regulations.  All measurements shall be taken from the lot line to the building line 

(see definitions). 

  Lot Area Frontage Building 

Line 

Front Yard Side Yard Rear Yard Maximum 

Height 

Single-family 

detached dwelling 
6,000 

square feet 
50 feet 60 feet  see 

#1 
30 feet  8 feet  25 feet  35 feet     

see #5 

Single-family 

attached 

(townhouse) 

dwellings (up to 4 

attached 

dwellings) (see 

note #7) 

2,500 

square feet 
25 feet 25 feet 30 feet 0 feet or 8 feet on 

nonparty wall side 
25 feet 35 feet     

see #5 

Two-family 

attached (duplex) 

6,000 30 feet 60 feet 30 feet 8 feet 25 feet 35 feet 



dwellings square feet 

Multiple-family 

(apartments & 

condominiums) 

dwellings (4 units) 

(1 lot) 

6,000 

square 

feet/unit 

50 feet 60 feet 30 feet 8 feet 25 feet 40 feet 

All other uses 6,000 

square feet 

see #34 

50 feet 60 feet 

see #12, #32 

30 feet  

see #12, #23 

8 feet  25 feet  35 feet 

Exceptions: 

#1     A single-family detached dwelling may be constructed on a lot-of-record which has a lot width of less than 60 

feet. 

     #1     2     No side yard or rear yard is required where a lot is adjacent to or abuts upon a commercial or 

industrial district. 

     #2     3     Where a side yard or rear yard is required half of the required yard must be maintained as a 

landscaped area. 

     #3     4     There shall be a required front yard on each street side of lots. 

     #4     5     A conditional use permit will be required for any structure having a maximum height 

exceeding 35 feet (§ 155.095(A)). 

     #5     6     See also adjustments to yard regulations (§ 155.082) for other specific exceptions. 

#7 Every two units will be staggered. 

  

 
 

Dated at Vermillion, South Dakota this 21
st
 day of May, 2012. 

 

THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 

OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA 

 

____________________________________ 

John E. (Jack) Powell, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

_______________________________ 

Michael D. Carlson, Finance Officer 

First Reading:  May 7, 2012 

Second Reading: May 21, 2012 

Publication:  June 1, 2012 

Effective:  June 21, 2012 





















RESOLUTION PLEDGING BBB SALES TAX FUNDS TO VCDC’S VERMILLION NOW! 

CAMPAIGN 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Vermillion has pledged $170,000 of BBB sales tax funds to the 

Vermillion Area Chamber of Commerce and Development Company’s Vermillion Now! 

Campaign of which $80,000 has been contributed through 2011 with $30,000 budgeted for 

contribution in 2012; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Vermillion has pledged $280,000 of second penny sales tax funds over 

the course of six years to the Vermillion Area Chamber of Commerce and Development 

Company’s Vermillion Now! Campaign of which $8,713 was contributed in 2011 for capital 

improvements; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Vermillion (City) and Vermillion Area Chamber of Commerce and 
Development Company (VCDC) have entered into a developers agreement dated March 5, 2012 
to develop several lots presently described as: 
 

The NW ¼ of the NE ¼, South of South Dakota Highway 50, the East 363-feet 
(363’), and Outlot B,  Block 5, Brooks Industrial Park, Section 18, Township 92 
North, Range 51 West of the 5

th
 P.M., City of Vermillion, Clay County, South 

Dakota; and 
 
WHEREAS, the VCDC has respectfully requested that the City agree to reimburse the VCDC 
from the Vermillion Now! Campaign second penny sales tax pledge for development costs, not 
to exceed $180,000 for water sanitary sewer and street paving costs; and 
 
WHEREAS, the VCDC has obtained an Opinion of Probable Construction Costs, attached 
hereto, documenting the anticipated costs; and 
 
WHEREAS, City crews will be installing the water service shown on the attached diagram and 
installing the street lights; and 
 
WHEREAS, the VCDC understands and agrees that the costs of materials, but not labor, for the 
water line installation and street lights will be charged against the above referenced $180,000 of 
Vermillion Now! funds; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is understood that all payments from the City to the VCDC will be on a 
reimbursement basis based upon supporting contract documents, invoices and records of 
payments for costs contained in the Opinion of Probable Construction Costs. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Body of the City of Vermillion 
agrees to reimburse the VCDC, as developer, from the Vermillion Now! Campaign second 
penny sales tax funds the development costs as presented in the Opinion of Probable 
Construction costs not to exceed $180,000, contingent upon the availability of funds at the time 
of the reimbursement request and the VCDC’s compliance with the terms of the March 5, 2012 
agreement. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the reimbursements of the improvement costs, as outlined 
in the Opinion of Probable Construction Costs, will not be subject to City assessment to current 
or future property owners. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any costs incurred by the City, or reimbursed by the City to 
the VCDC outside the Opinion of Probable Construction Costs may be subject to City 
assessment to current or future property owners. 
 















RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH 

MAXIMUM TOW FEES 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Vermillion is responsible for the safety, security, and general welfare of drivers 

along city streets; and 

 

WHEREAS, from time to time, it is necessary to have vehicles recovered, towed or an area cleaned up 

after an accident under the direction of law enforcement or code enforcement; and 

 

WHEREAS, the fee charges for towing and related services are only paid to a towing company after the 

owner claims their vehicle and pays related charges or the vehicle is sold at auction; and. 

 

WHEREAS, a fee schedule, of maximum allowable rates for tow and related services, is established for 

all businesses entering into a tow agreement to provide services for the City of Vermillion at the 

direction of law enforcement; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Governing Body of the City of Vermillion, South 

Dakota that the following maximum rates are established for tows and related services:  

 

 Service Maximum rate 

 Vehicle & up to 1 ton pickup $80 

 Motorcycles $90 

 Snow emergency $100 

 Impound storage rate $15 

 Enclosed storage  $20 

 Large truck or equipment $35 

 After hours gate charge  $20 

 City owned vehicles $80 

 Recovery vehicles Determined by incident 

 Usual clean-up $35 

 

Dated at Vermillion, South Dakota this 7
h
 day of May, 2012. 

 

THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 

      OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA 

 

      _________________________________ 

      By: John E. (Jack) Powell, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Michael D. Carlson, Finance Officer 

 

Approved: May 7, 2012 

Publish: May 18, 2012 

Effective: June 7, 2012 



































































CITY OF VERMILLION

INVOICES PAYABLE-MAY 7, 2012

1 Jack Powell APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLEY EXPENSES 162.15

2 UNIVERSITY CLEANERS HEMMING 18.00

3 3D SPECIALTIES INC SUPPLIES 297.33

4 ADAMS GOLF, LTD MERCHANDISE 820.78

5 ADVANCE SIGN & ENGRAVING SIGN INSERT 31.30

6 AHEAD, INC MERCHANDISE 389.03

7 ALLEGIANT EMERGENCY SERVICE PARTS 1,339.58

8 ALLIED INDUSTRIAL DISTRIBUTING PARTS 17.50

9 ALLIED INSURANCE NOTARY BOND 100.00

10 AMERICAN FENCE COMPANY, INC CHAIN LINK FENCE 5,778.00

11 AMERICAN PUBLIC POWER ASSOC REGISTRATION 1,535.00

12 AMERICAN SOCCER COMPANY, INC NETS 256.62

13 APPEARA SUPPLIES 121.39

14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES UNIFORM CLEANING 273.67

15 ARAMARK-WEARGUARD UNIFORM SHIRTS 304.75

16 ARGUS LEADER MEDIA #1085 SUBSCRIPTION 46.59

17 ASC PUMPING EQUIPMENT PARTS 1,197.08

18 ASSURED LOCK TOOL & SUPPLY PARTS 58.28

19 ATCO INTERNATIONAL PARTS 84.50

20 AUDIO GO BOOKS 163.94

21 B&R CHAINSAW SCULPTURES PARK SIGN 400.00

22 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS BOOKS 457.32

23 BANNER ASSOCIATES, INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,704.00

24 BARNES DISTRIBUTION SUPPLIES 191.61

25 BEST WESTERN RAMKOTA INN TRAVEL 163.98

26 BIERSCHBACH EQPT & SUPPLY SUPPLIES 125.90

27 BOB FRANK WATER HEATER REBATE 150.00

28 BOB IVERSON MEALS REIMBURSEMENT 23.00

29 BOOK WHOLESALERS, INC BOOKS 320.26

30 BORDER STATES ELEC SUPPLY SUPPLIES 668.50

31 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC SUPPLIES 1,033.56

32 BROADCASTER PRESS ADVERTISING 281.82

33 BROCK WHITE CO SUPPLIES 482.60

34 BULLBERRY SYSTEMS, INC SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE 1,950.00

35 BUSHNELL OUTDOOR PRODUCTS MERCHANDISE 1,638.92

36 BUTLER MACHINERY CO. PARTS 959.16

37 CAMPBELL SUPPLY SUPPLIES 1,267.23

38 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES COPIER LEASE 56.16

39 CASK & CORK MERCHANDISE 952.30

40 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT BOOKS 52.79

41 CENTRAL STATES WIRE PRODUCTS SUPPLIES 2,440.55

42 CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUCTS COPIER CONTRACT 48.24

43 CENTURYLINK TELEPHONE 736.13

44 CHEMCO, INC SUPPLIES 35.00

45 CHESTERMAN CO MERCHANDISE 1,132.48

46 CIT GROUP/COMMERCIAL SERVICE MERCHANDISE 334.38



47 CITY OF VERMILLION COPIES/POSTAGE 1,549.95

48 CITY OF VERMILLION UTILITY BILLS 33,154.72

49 CLAY CO REGISTER OF DEED FILING FEES 36.00

50 CLAY COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT CULVERTS/BANDS 1,094.66

51 CLAY RURAL WATER SYSTEM WATER USAGE/SUPPLIES 63.27

52 CLEVELAND GOLF MERCHANDISE 1,640.80

53 COFFEE KING, INC SUPPLIES 57.75

54 COLONIAL LIFE ACC INS. INSURANCE 3,032.79

55 CRA PAYMENT CENTER PARTS 75.74

56 D & G CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION BIKE PATH CONTRACT 106,816.36

57 D-P TOOLS SCAN TOOL MEMORY UPDATE 895.95

58 DAKOTA BEVERAGE MERCHANDISE 9,579.68

59 DAKOTA PC WAREHOUSE REPAIRS/SOFTWARE 294.95

60 DAN GOEDEN MEALS REIMBURSEMENT 21.00

61 DAPHNE'S HEADCOVERS MERCHANDISE 101.88

62 DAYS INN BROOKINGS TRAVEL 276.00

63 DELTA DENTAL PLAN INSURANCE 5,580.86

64 DEMCO SUPPLIES 216.22

65 DENNIS MARTENS MAINTENANCE 833.34

66 DEPT OF REVENUE TESTING 194.00

67 DEPT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS REFUND DUPLICATE AMB PAYMENTS 516.00

68 DEWILD GRANT RECKERT & ASSOC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 810.50

69 DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLE TITLE/PLATES 40.00

70 DUST TEX MAT SERVICE 34.95

71 E.A SWEEN COMPANY SUPPLIES 263.44

72 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO'S INC SUPPLIES 107.92

73 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY SUPPLIES 1,580.64

74 ECOLAB SUPPLIES 114.56

75 ENVIRONMENTAL PRODUCTS PARTS 77.27

76 ERIN J. SEEP MAINTENANCE 50.75

77 EZ-LINER INDUSTRIES SUPPLIES 102.50

78 FAR FROM NORMAL SUPPLIES 26.46

79 FARMER BROTHERS CO. COFFEE PACKETS 81.76

80 FEDEX. SHIPPING 10.97

81 FOOT-JOY MERCHANDISE 132.42

82 FOREMAN MEDIA COUNCIL MTG 50.00

83 GALE BOOKS 241.50

84 GE CAPITAL COPIER LEASE 114.48

85 GEMPLERS INC SUPPLIES 202.55

86 GRAHAM TIRE CO. TIRES 800.54

87 GRAINGER PARTS 1,078.50

88 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC SUPPLIES 40.09

89 GREGG PETERS FREIGHT/ADVERTISING 2,427.25

90 GREGG PETERS RENT 937.50

91 GUARANTEE OIL CO INC SUPPLIES 698.14

92 HARTINGTON TREE LLC GRIND STUMPS 125.00

93 HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS 958.02

94 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS SUPPLIES 3,465.78

95 HELGET SAFETY SUPPLY, INC SUPPLIES 105.71

96 HELMS & ASSOCIATES PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AIRPORT 18,976.13



97 HENDERSON EXHAUST PLUS SOCCER GOALS 403.76

98 HERREN-SCHEMPP BUILDING SUPPLIES 375.78

99 HY VEE FOOD STORE SUPPLIES 196.38

100 INDEPENDENCE WASTE PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL/WASTE HAULING 1,250.38

101 INGRAM BOOKS 210.91

102 JACKS UNIFORM & EQPT UNIFORMS 1,977.55

103 JAY'S PLUMBING REPAIRS 79.21

104 JIM BALLEWEG SAFETY BOOTS REIMBURSEMENT 100.00

105 JOHN A CONKLING DIST. MERCHANDISE 7,432.10

106 JOHNSON BROTHERS FAMOUS BRANDS MERCHANDISE 30,742.48

107 JOHNSON CONTROLS REPAIRS 1,293.34

108 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY SUPPLIES 214.54

109 JON COLE SAFETY BOOTS REIMBURSEMENT 50.00

110 JONES ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 1,290.15

111 JONES FOOD CENTER SUPPLIES 511.84

112 KNOLOGY 911 CIRCUIT 1,365.50

113 KUSTOM SIGNALS, INC SUPPLIES 215.00

114 LARGE PRINT OVERSTOCKS BOOKS 25.55

115 LARSON DATA COMMUNICATIONS PARTS 799.80

116 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC SUPPLIES 162.67

117 LAYNES WORLD EMS ID PLATES 85.00

118 LBA INTERIORS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 366.18

119 LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES, INC BOOKS 154.18

120 LEGGETTE, BRASHEARS & GRAHAM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,006.23

121 LEISURE LAWN CARE TREATMENT 65.96

122 LESSMAN ELEC. SUPPLY CO PARTS 1,541.20

123 LINCOLN MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE 483.90

124 LINDA FRITZ REFUND AMBULANCE PAYMENT 573.10

125 LOCATORS AND SUPPLIES, INC SAFETY VESTS 44.82

126 LUDEY'S READY MIX REPAIRS 120.00

127 MAINLAND ENGRAVING LLC MEDALS/RIBBONS 50.75

128 MALLOY ELECTRIC PARTS 61.66

129 MART AUTO BODY TOWING 960.00

130 MATHESON TRI-GAS, INC SUPPLIES 192.91

131 MAXIMUM PROMOTIONS FLAGS 539.95

132 MCCULLOCH LAW OFFICE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,152.00

133 MEAD LUMBER SUPPLIES 450.17

134 MERRICK INDUSTRIES PARTS 2,729.12

135 MICRO MARKETING ASSOC BOOKS 25.79

136 MIDWEST ALARM CO ALARM MONITORING 120.00

137 MIDWEST BUILDING MAINTENAN MAT SERVICE 491.00

138 MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION SUPPLIES 267.08

139 MILTONA TURF PRODUCTS PARTS 153.86

140 MINN MUNICIPAL UTILITY ASSOC SAFETY MGMT PROGRAM 5,405.86

141 MISSOURI VALLEY MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 867.65

142 MOORE WELDING & MFG REPAIRS 513.55

143 N B GOLF LLC PARTS 4,189.18

144 NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOC TRAINING MANUALS 272.20

145 NCL OF WISCONSIN, INC PARTS 995.75

146 NEBRASKA JOURNAL-LEADER ADVERTISING 34.92



147 NETSYS+ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 270.00

148 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE 95.00

149 NIKE INC MERCHANDISE 444.00

150 NORTHERN TRUCK EQPT CORP PARTS 1,169.24

151 OFFICE OF WEIGHTS & MEASURE TESTING 103.00

152 OFFICE SYSTEMS CO SUPPLIES 198.00

153 OKOBOJI WINES-WEST MERCHANDISE 252.00

154 ORIENTAL TRADING CO SUPPLIES 71.05

155 PAGE, WOLFBERG & WIRTH, LLC TRAINING VIDEOS 149.00

156 PEITZ GMC SERVICE INC TOWING 626.76

157 PETE LIEN & SONS, INC CHEMICALS 4,550.80

158 PITNEY BOWES, INC INK CARTRIDGE 61.19

159 PNC EQUIPMENT FINANCE DEFIBRILLATOR LEASE 741.27

160 POMPS TIRE SERVICE, INC. TIRES 1,050.60

161 PRAIRIE BERRY WINERY MERCHANDISE 1,608.00

162 PRESSING MATTERS SUPPLIES 456.00

163 PRESTO-X-COMPANY INSPECTION/TREATMENT 47.00

164 PRINT SOURCE ADVERTISING 2,343.68

165 PROEFROCK ELECTRIC INC UNDERGROUND REIMBURSEMENT 545.00

166 PUMP N PAK FUEL 2,348.71

167 QUALITY TELELCOMMUNICATION PHONE SYSTEM 2,944.29

168 QUEEN CITY WHOLESALE SUPPLIES 801.24

169 QUILL SUPPLIES 859.64

170 RACOM CORPORATION MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 368.50

171 RANDOM HOUSE, INC BOOKS 356.40

172 RAWLINS MUNICIPAL LIBRARY BOOKS 23.99

173 RECORDED BOOKS, INC BOOKS 827.20

174 REINHART FOODSERVICE, LLC SUPPLIES 949.61

175 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING MERCHANDISE 23,385.26

176 RESCO SUPPLIES 47,984.90

177 RICK ERICKSON WATER HEATER REBATE 150.00

178 RIVERSIDE HYDRAULICS & LAB PARTS 110.20

179 ROYAL CAR WASH CAR WASH CARDS 200.00

180 SANITATION PRODUCTS PARTS 351.62

181 SCHAEFFER MFG. CO SUPPLIES 595.20

182 SCHUH ELECTRIC UNDERGROUND REIMBURSEMENT 410.00

183 SD GOVERNMENTAL FINANCE OFFICERS REGISTRATION 150.00

184 SD LOTTERY VIDEO LOTTERY LICENSE RENEWAL 100.00

185 SD ONE CALL LOCATES 128.10

186 SD PARKS & RECREATION ASSOC MEMBERSHIP DUES 20.00

187 SD PUBLIC ASSURANCE ALLIANCE PROPERTY COVERAGE 390.00

188 SD RETIREMENT SYSTEM CONTRIBUTIONS 45,130.94

189 SECOG CDBG ADMINISTRATIVE 7,500.00

190 SECURITY SHREDDING SERVICE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 35.00

191 SERVALL TOWEL & LINEN SUPPLIES 73.50

192 SHORTYS HVAC SUPPLIES LLC PARTS 95.00

193 SKYHAWKE TECHNOLOGIES LLC MERCHANDISE 741.85

194 SMITH & LOVELESS, INC PARTS 58.14

195 SORLIEN ELECTRIC, INC INSTALL LOAD MGMT 76.53

196 SPORT SUPPLY GROUP SUPPLIES 2,393.43



197 STAN HOUSTON EQPT CO PARTS 426.35

198 STEFFEN UTILITY BODY/LIFTGATE 8,159.00

199 STRACHAN SALES, INC REPAIRS 363.20

200 STUART C. IRBY CO. SUPPLIES 28,064.30

201 STURDEVANTS AUTO PARTS PARTS 2,165.57

202 SURFACE SOLUTIONS REPAIRS 650.00

203 TAYLOR MADE MERCHANDISE 181.61

204 TEAM GOLF MERCHANDISE 1,254.05

205 THATCHER COMPANY SODA ASH 7,123.60

206 THE EQUALIZER ADVERTISING 1,233.72

207 TIM TAGGART MEALS REIMBURSEMENT 21.00

208 TITAN ACCESS ACCOUNT PARTS 54.14

209 TITLEIST DRAWER CS MERCHANDISE 5,834.83

210 TODDS ELECTRIC SERVICE INSTALL LOAD MGMT 161.20

211 TRUE VALUE SUPPLIES 133.02

212 TURFWERKS PARTS 629.81

213 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES MAINTENANCE 3,706.34

214 UNITED LABORTORIES SUPPLIES 731.20

215 UNITED WAY CONTRIBUTIONS 332.80

216 USBORNE BOOKS BOOKS 462.92

217 VAN DIEST SUPPLY CO CHEMICALS 1,379.65

218 VERIZON WIRELESS POLICE COMMUNICATIONS 211.63

219 VERMEER HIGH PLAINS SUPPLIES 297.82

220 VERMILLION CHAMBER OF COMMERCE POSTAGE/DUES 190.32

221 VERMILLION COMMUNITY CPR CPR CARDS 56.00

222 VERMILLION FORD 4-PICKUPS/PARTS 95,133.04

223 VERMILLION HOUSING AUTHORITY CONTRIBUTION FOR AUDIT FEE 5,830.00

224 VERMILLION NOW! PLEDGE AGREEMENT 30,000.00

225 VERMILLION ROTARY CLUB MEALS/DUES 114.25

226 VERMILLION VETERINARY CLINIC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 35.00

227 VISA/FIRST BANK & TRUST FUEL/LODGING/SUPPLIES 4,720.35

228 WAL-MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES 1,160.47

229 WALKER CONSTRUCTION CONCRETE PAD 4,590.00

230 WALKER PROCESS EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 944.26

231 WALT'S HOMESTYLE FOODS, INC SUPPLIES 103.00

232 WATERTOWN REGIONAL LIBRARY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 84.45

233 WELFL CONSTRUCTION CO LIBRARY EXPANSION/REMODEL 167,501.00

234 WESCO DISTRIBUTION, INC SUPPLIES 8,237.84

235 WH OVER MUSEUM CONTRIBUTION 15,000.00

236 YANKTON FIRE & SAFETY REPAIRS 92.00

237 YANKTON JANITORIAL SUPPLY SUPPLIES 1,141.02

238 ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE SUPPLIES 188.90

239 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES 17,101.13

240 ZUERCHER TECHNOLOGIES LLC SUBSCRIPTION 24,255.00

GRAND TOTAL 897,296.17








	Special Meeting Agenda - May 7, 2012
	Agenda - May 7, 2012
	Minutes - April 16, 2012
	Minutes - April 30, 2012
	Proclamation - USD Sesquicentennial
	Proclamation - Drinking Water Week 2012
	6a - Agenda Memo - Ordinance No. 1275 - Amendment to Definitions, R-2 District &  R-3 District within the Zoning Ordinance
	Ordinance No. 1275 - Amending the Zoning Ordinance - R-2 & R-3 Residential District

	6b - Agenda Memo - Ordinance No. 1276 - Amendment to Off Street Parking Requirements
	Ordinance No. 1276 - Amending Off Street Parking

	6c - Agenda Memo - Ordinance No. 1277 - Additing a Definition and Permitted & Conditional Uses to NC District
	Ordinance No. 1277 - Add Definition and Permitted & Conditional Uses to NC District

	6d - Agenda Memo - Ordinance No. 1278 -  Amendment to the Design Standards in the Subdivision Ordinance 
	Ordinance No. 1278 - Clarify the Difference Between Private Streets & Mutual Access Easements

	8a - Agenda Memo - Resolution Pleding Vermillion Now! Funds Toward Infrastructure
	Resolution Pledging BBB Sales Tax Funds to VCDC Vermillion Now! Campaign

	8b - Agenda Memo - Swimming Pool Report
	8c - Agenda Memo - Corporate Stock Transfer JNJ Management, Inc. 
	Police Memorandum - JNJ Management, Inc. 
	8d - Agenda Memo - Resolution Adopting Maximum Tow Rates
	Resolution to Establish Maximum Tow Fees

	8e - Resolution to Designate Disabled Parking Along Market Street Immediately South of the W. Main Street Intersection 
	Resoution to Designate Disabled Parking Spaces along Market Street
	Map - Market Street Handicapped Parking 

	8f - Agenda Memo - Capital Improvement Plan
	Capital Improvement Plan

	8g - Agenda Memo - Land Transfer Between Clay County & City for Blocks 33 & 34, Van Meters Addition
	Map - Blocks 33 & 34, Van Meters Addition

	8h - Agenda Memo - Grant Agreement with Vermillion Basin Water Development District for City's Storm Drainage Study
	9a - Agenda Memo - Service Center Concrete Project
	Contract - Service Center Concrete

	9b - Agenda Memo - Barstow Skate Park Project
	Contract - Barstow Skate Park Project

	9c - Agenda Memo - 2012 Chip Seals
	Contract - 2012 Chip Seal Project

	9d - Agenda Memo - 2012 Miscellaneous Concrete Project
	Contract - 2012 Miscellaneous Concrete Project

	Invoices Payable
	Planning Commission Minutes - April 23, 2012

